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DIRECTOR, FBI (1CO-4C0UES) December 3, 1
SAC, LOS ANGELES (10C-41702)

LUCILLE BALL, w-s.

SECURITY MATTER C

00: Los Angeles

Rebulet dzted 1/18/52 capt.oned, "Communist Party, USA,
District 13, Los Angeles Divislon, Internal Security - C'; and
re San Diego letter to the Director dated 10/21/54.

By referenced San Dliego letter the Bureau was idvised
of the testimony of STANLEY B. HANCCCK on 2/24/53 and DANIEL POM
TAYLOR on 4/19/54 before the House Committee on Un-American
Activities regarding the subJect.

This subJect furnished zn executive statement to the
HCUA which was set out in Los Angeles letter dested 12/16/53.

The subJject's file reflects no agfivities that would
warrant her inclusion on the Security Ingdex.

aj;ﬁained in 2 closed stat
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"ITrony dept,; Walter Winchell about to
complete a telefilm pact with Desi Arnaz,
nearly wreckad the Desilu empire a couple .
years back when hz reported that Lucy QaIi
had bteen a registered member of theé Communtst
Party. Remember?"
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STANDARD FORM MO, 84

Oﬁice Memomndzzm « UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

TO © SAC, 105 ANGELIS DATE: 3 /11/58

o7e
SUBJECT: W g"“"?“ .

SM - C

By Bureau letter dated 2/21/53, in case entitled
"COMMUNIST PARTY, USA FUNDS; INTERNAL SECURITY - C", the
Burezu 1nstructed that a review of the fileg of the Los
Anzeleg Office be made to dsztermine the identitles of
individuals who have made financial contributicns to the (CP.

A review of the CP, USA funds file reveals that
the capticned individual was referred to in serial
10C-23483- 3 as a contributor or who made a pledge or
lozn to the Cp or related groups. This case ig being
reopened for the express purpose of determining the
advisablility of interviewing the subject relative to CP
funds and other phasges of his CP activity.

o

If this person is on the Security Index or is

member of the press, a relizicus leader, teacher,
proeminent individual, or an individual in a sensitive
rogition which through interview miglt embarrass the Bureau,
you are instructed to write a letter to the Bureau setting
forth a concise gummary of the activities of this individual
together with your recommendations und comments regarding
an Interview with hirm.

The Bureau get a deadline of 3,/20/53 on this project,
however, a 20 day ~=xtension has been requested, and you will
be zdvised immediately upon receipt of the Bureau answer.
Proceed az though the 3,/20/58 decdline is to be met,.

- The Bureau has been reguested lor blanket authority

to Interview without submisesion of letter of request all
individuals other than those c¢lassified above,.

You will be advised dimmediately if this
approval is granted, If Bureau approval is not granted,
* then a letter setting forth a summary of the individual's
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activities together with your recommendation and commentsg
regarding an interview must be submitted befeore 3/20/58.

In all letters to the Bureau, refer to Bureau
letter to Los Angeles, dated 2/21/53, entitled "COMMUNIST
FARTY, USA FUNDS; INTERNAL SECURITY - C",

Tre letter requesting Burecu authority to inter-
view the subject should be the regular 7 point letter as
ig customary in a request to interview security subjects.
Refer to Section &7D, page 39, Manual of Instructions.



OPTIONAL FORM NG 10 ' W= 104
MAY 1982 EDiYION
" O%A GEM. REG. NO. TV

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
TO : SAC, LOS ANGELES (100-19333) paTE: 3/28/67
b1¢
SUBJECT! COMINFIL INTO RADIO & TV INDUSTRY
1S-C
SOURCE ACTIVITY RECEIVED _AGENT LOCATION
2. R - 3/9/67  riter
bo Broadcast
"All About People"
on 3/6/67.

Informant's report has been Xeroxed and is attached.

ACTION:

Informant was thoroughly interviewed concerning the
above and could add nothing further.

All necessary acticn in connection with this memo
has been taken by the writer.

INDEX: "ALL ABOUT PEOPLE"
T FEDERATION OF JEWISH PHILANTHROPIES

bl

BEDHY B U

CONCUTIEIIW 1L mvpusTRIES
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. O4-UB4  (KHI-TV) bc
éoo—13732 COMINFIL INTO MOTION PICTURE INDUSTRY) N
0-22 JEWISH FEDERATION COUNCIL - ] 2 —
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100-22505 (EDWARD G, ROBINSON) —
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{Mount Clipping in Space Below)}

L'T_llfcie Desiree Arnaz Wed

on Birthday _}_f
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Times Cofumpist
*T didn’t feel it was really a wedding. Nobody
broke a glass.” said Virginia Graham. She was
talking ajpout the very real wedding of Lucie Desi-
rf;ﬂ__ﬂ.%zoto voung producer-directo. prize-
winning documentaries) Philip Vanderv ort \}eﬁe-
gaux.

In fact, it was all so veal 1hat it was a rare thing
of beauty for Hollvwood: The wedding even tonk
place on real, not roll- -up, grass. The grass be-
IUUE’EG 1o lﬂe }.{di Ut‘I}:; 01 LDE UIlUt’ S IdHlUlJ: 1UUU|'
cr and stepfather, Lucille Ball and Gary Morton,

s of people gathered outside their mansion
in %% %l%r Hills at dusk Saturday hopinZ to-vach
a zh.mnse of just about anyone. The crowds ywere
50 great that the Mortons' neighbars nnfETTHeT
sprinklers on full blast to keep them from tram-
piing their lawns. And it all took place an Lucie's
20th birthday,

Last vear, voung Lucie celehrated her birthiax
with 2 mammaoth, colorful gypsy dance in the very
same mansion in Beverly Hills, "What can Tde 10
top that” she wondered to Natalie My, Daniel)
Schwartz a few months age, She clearly figured it
out.

The hride wore a drezs of her own design, ex-
changing her veows beneathh an arch which was
flanked with yellow carnations, giant yellow chry-
sapthemums and white dalalea Filowers - derked
latﬁ'cTaﬁlar:, along the aisle and floated In the

i smmmmg pool The Rev. R‘ac) Harris,
director of UCLA's department of spirifial care,
officiated, veading 1hé letter of 8¢, Paul to the Cor-
inthians ("faith, hope and love, these three, and
the greatest of theze is love"!,

Desi Arnaz Jr. was a handsome and meticulous
host; he visited with {riends in almost everv row
before the ceremony started. As always, women
were evervwhere swooning al that Man of the
House, angd gossiping still about his rumored old-
new romance w ith the estranged wife 01’ a major-
major figure in show business. I -
! whetoasai the reception came the momeqs every- ’
one waited for—the moment when Luci
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Desi 8r. ganced with Luey, the mother of the bride
Bui the moment was onlv a moment, hecause Lucy 8
hushand, Gary Morton. immediately cut in.

The dress of the guests ranged from Buddy Hackett's
white cotton see-through blouse to Rula Lee's whita cot-
ton see-through hotpants. Jack Carter was off to his
opening this week at the Cave in Vancouver. Dick Gau-
tier, Vandervort's best man {Phil uses Vandervort as his
professional name) apparently made a great hut unre-
leased film that everyone was talking about. Mingling at
the reception poolside were both the Bridges. l.lovd and
Beau, the Cecil Smiths (Cleo is Lucy's cousin: the
Smiths' son Marcus, 7, was ring bearer}; the Joe Hamil-
tons (Carol Burnett, who cried a great deal at the wed-
ding), Ruth Berle (her Milton is working in the east)
with Dr. Leon Krohn, Ken Berry, the Ross Martins and
maybe 200 more.

Yes, Lucie outdid her 19tk hirthday party this vear—
and on my daughter Courtney's very first birthdsy . . .

A Night Spot to Be Seen At

A smart little restaurant on Melrose Ave. near Vine 5t
is Hollvwond's new St. Germain. The bistro has become
an increasingly "in" luncheon spot for show bhusiness
tvpes, particularly for the Columbia- Paramount people,
whose lots are next door. and now, after word gets
around of Friday's rather spectacular dinner group
there, I wager the St. Germain will become another of
the handful of elite night-time spots to be seen at.

It was Anne and Kirk Douglas’ party, at which they
brought together a few new and old friends of the man
in the news, Dr. Henry Kissinger, the President’s advi-
ser for national securitv affairs. Henry was fresh from
his triumph at a Red China conference room. He was
also fresh from front page photos of him with a stunning
blonde TV producer and him with President Nixon—in
Henry's case, in that order. His companion on Friday
was the beautiful! Hope Lange, who flew in from Arizo-
na where she's finishing up the first segments of Dick
Van Dyke's new series, in which she plays Dick's wife.

I'm sure Kissinger's friend Frank Sinatra had briefed

him on what a charmer Hope is. Warren Beatty was in
the party, clean shaven, with his steady best girl Julie
Christie. Ann Ford Johnson and her handsome husband
Deane represented the legal side of things at dinner.
Bob Evans was stag because his Mrs., Ali MacGraw, was
recuperating from a bout with the mumps in Cap Fer-
rat; Ali flew home, recuperated, on Sunday. |

, Completing the high-level Hollywood powwow. were
1y husband, just back from Poland and Israel .and
scouting locations for ABC's five-part, five-hour render-
ing of Leon Uris' bestseller, "Q.B. VII,* and Carol Lyn-
ley. Caro! had only to come from her beachhouse at Ma-
libu to meet the fabulous gpod doctor, of whom all his
friends are so-proud. In arranging the President's visit

(e Choy En-lai, he scored the diplomatic co many
acxrm‘l‘mﬁistration, as host Kirk Douglas %ﬁ’gly

pointed out in a toast. He also pushed V.P. Agrnew and
hisgonmk trip around-the-worid to Page 40707 The ha-
‘lion’s newspapers, as I pointed out in another, more pri-
vate tribute to Kissinger. .

Cooling ‘Shoot Straight’ Blurbs 7
"The Gang That Couldn't Shoot Straight," which is

shnotine in New : ol i ird
shooting in New York, got orders to cool it on publicity

after the Joe Columbo assassination attempt ... My

‘friend Carol Channing is really hung up on Dallas' Nei-

man Marcus. Every time she plays that city, she sends

ther friends some goodies from the store. This year it's

Tock sugar in three colors, green, orange and blue, with
three matching bowls, green, orange and blue. "Here's 2
sample of Prentis Hale's fabulous wares," said Carol's
card to me. Prentis Hale, of course, derives from the
Broadway-Hale department store clan which ewns little
gaodies like Neiman-Marcus, Oscar De La Renta, Maxi-
milian, and on and on. ey



NUPTIAL SCENE—Ring bearer Marcus Smith and
flower girl Cee Cee Durante are shown with: bride,

fol%he wedding of Lucie Desiree %’?ﬂ_o
Philip Vandervort Menegaux in Beverly Hiils.
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TWUTELEBRATIONS—Lucie Desires Arnaz, ddughter of Lucilie Ball and Desi Arnaz, become‘the'bride of Philip Vane ENOWMEWA&‘X oﬁher 20"]‘ birthday Saturday.
' - . Ce T e T e - Times photo by Harry Chase
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
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INVESTIGATION OF COMMUNIST ACTIVITIES IN THE
'LOS ANGELES AREA—PART 7

HEARING

BEFORE THER

COMMITTEE ON UN-AMERICAN ACTIVITIES
HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES

EIGHTY-THIRD CONGRESS
FIRST SESSION

SEPTEMBER 4, 1953

Printed for the use of the Committee on Un-American Aetivities - .
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Pusrio Law 601, 79t CoNcress

The legislation under which the House Committes on Un-American
Activities operates is Public Law 601, 79th Congress [1946], chuapter
753, 2d session, which provides:

Be it enacted by the Scnate gnd House of Representatives of the United Stales
of Atierica tn Congress gssembled, * * *

PART 2—RULES OF THE HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES
Ruie X

BEC. 121. STANDING COMMITTEES

- . » [ ] ] ] ]

17. Committee on Un-Amerlean Activities, to conslst of alne members.
Ruwe XI
POWERB AND DUTIES OF COMMITTEES
[ ] L L] [ ] L ] . .

(q) (1) Comniitee on Un-American Activities,

(A) Un-Americun activities. :

{2) The Committee on Un-American Activities, as 8 whole or by subcominit-
tee, is authorized to make frow time to time Investigatlons of (i) the extent,
character, mind objects of un-Ameriean propaganda activities in the United States,
(it) the d¢iffusion within the United States of subversive and un-American propa-
ganda that is instigated from foreign conutries or of a domestle origin and attacks
the principle of the form of government as guaranteed by our Constitution, and
(111) all other questions in relation thereto that would aid Congress in ahy neces-
Bary remedial legislation.

The Committee on Un-American Activities ghall report to the House (or to the
Clerk of the House if the House 1s ot in session) the resylts of any such fnvestl-
gutivn, together with such reeommendations as it deems advisable,

For the purpose of any such investlzation, the Committee on Un-American
Activities, or any subcommittee thereof, is authorlzed to sit nnd act at such
times and places within the United States, whether or not the House iy sliting,
hns recessed, or kas adjourned, to hold sach hearings, to require the aitendance
of such witnesses and the production of such books, papers, and documents, and
to take such testimony, as 1t deems necessary,  Subpenas may be issned under
the signature of the chalrinan of the committee or any subconmlittee, or by any
memher designated by sny such chairman, and may be served by any persun
designated by any such chairman or member,

v



RULYES ADOPTED BY THE 83p CONGRESS

House Resolution §, January 3, 1953
. - - L] » » L ]
RuLe X
STANDING COM MITTEES

1. There shall be elected by the House, at the commencement of each Con-
gress, the following standing commlittees:
L] L L] L - - -

{q)} Committee on Un-American Activities, to consist of nine membersa,

L L L] [ ] L] * L]
RuLr X1
POWERS AND DUTIES OF COMMITTEES
L] L] * . L] ¥ [ ]

17. Committee on Un-American Activities.

(1) Un-Amerienn Activities,

(b} The Committee on Un-American Activities, as a whole or by subcommittee,
is authorized to mnke from time to time, investigations of (1)} the exient, chur-
acter, and objects of nn-Am an propuagianda activities in the United States,
{2) the diffusion within the Upited States of subversive and wn-Amerlean prop-
agahda that is justigated frow foreign countries or of a domestie origin and
attacks the principle of the form of governmwent as graranteed by our Constito-
tion, and (3) ull other yuestions in relatlon thereto that would aid Congress
in any necessary remedial legislution.

The Committee on 'u-American Activities shall report to the Houze {or to the
Clerk of the House if the House is not in session) the results of nny such investi-
gtion, together with such recommendntions as it deemns dvisnhie.

For the purpose of any such lovestigation, the Committee on Un-American
Activities, or any subcommittee thereof, Is authorized 1o sit and act at such tiwes
and places within the uited States, whether or not the House iw sitting, hay
recessed, or hus sdjourned, to hold such hearings, to require the attendunce
of such witnesses and the production of such books, papers, and documents, and
to take such testimony as it deemns necessary. Subpensas may be issued under
the aignature of the chairman of the committee or any subcommittee, or by any
member deslgnated by such chuirman, and wmay be served by any person desig-
nated by any such chairman or member.

vl

INVESTIGATION OF COMMUNIST ACTIVITIES IN THE
LOS ANGELES AREA—PART 7

FRIDAY, SEPTEMBER 4, 1853

Unxrren States House oF REPRESENTATIVES,
CoMMITTEE ON UN-AMERICAN ACTIVITIES,
Hollywood, Calif,

EXECUTIVE STATEMENTS !

Exceutive statements, given September 4, 1953, at room 512, 7048
Hollywood Boulevard, Hollywood, Calif., commencing at 2 p. m.
Present: William A. Wheeler, investigator.

TESTIMONY OF LUCILLE DESIREE BALL ARNAZ

(The witness, having been previously duly sworn, testified as
follows:)

Mr. Wierner. State yonr full name, please.

Miss Batn. Lucille Désivée Bull Arnaz,

Mr. Wierrer. Where were you born!

Miss Barrn, Jamestown, N. Y.

Mr, WireLer, You are presently a resident of Los Angeles County {

Miss Barn, Yes.

Mr. Wurgeres, And your profession?

Miss Bavn, Actress; television actress now,

Mr. WureLer. How long have you been engaged as an actress?

Miss Barr, Since 149 m..n:omm“ 1932 or 1033,

Mr. WherLer, What is your edueational background ?

Miss Bann, Just school, high sehool. .

Mr. Wiikerer. Are you here under subpena or are you appearing
voluntarily ¢

Miss BaLr. Tam appearing voluntarily.

Mr. Warerer. You graduated from high school?

Miss Barr. Noj T didn't even graduate,

Mr. Wnrerek, You have been employed in motion-picture work
since that time, since you left school?

Miss Barr, No; I wasin New York working.

Mr. Wnurier, How long have you been a resident heref

Miss Barnr. 1933,

Mr. Waerrer. You have pursued acting since that time?

Miss Barr. Yes,

Mr. WirexrLer. For whom have you warked in the studiost

¥ By direction of the chalrman andt members of the Committee on Un-Amerlcan Activitlens,
the followlug executive stateinents have been printed for release.
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Misg Barn, Goldwyn and Columbia and RKO and TParamount and
M-G-M.

Mr. Whnrerer. Where were you employed in 193612

Miss DBarn. o was, 1 think, RKO. 1t might have been Columbia,

Mr. WihpkkLek, What was your salary bracket in 1936, approxi-
mately?

Miss Barr. Well, if it was at Columbia I was gelting $75 a week.
If it waus RIKO I was getting $560.

Mr, Whorrnin, C.:%u.d: Tuve any screen eredits about that time?

Miss Bare., | might have been getting more in 1936, maybe $75.
No seveen credits,  Maybe a bit part here and there, 1 duubt that,
even, in 1036 pussibly a bit part.

Mr. Wureeien, m:% you ever restde at 1344 North Ogden Drive?

Miss Bawrn. Yes.

Mr. WueeLer. Who owned that residencef

Miss Barrn. We rented it. I don’t remember who owned it.

My, Wikerer. When did you first register to vote?

Miss Barr. I gnessthe first time I ever did was in 1930,

Mr. Wuekrek. I would like to hand you a photostatic copy of a
voter’s registration and ask you if that is your siguature.

Miss Bavrr, ‘That looks like my handwriting.

Mr. Wurrrer. You will note that the party that you intended to
afliliate with at that time was the Communist Party.

Miss Bare. In 19361

Mr. Wueerer, Yes,

Miss Barr, I guess so.

. Mr. Wuerren, You did register to vote then as a Communist or
mtending to vote the Conununist Party ticket

Miss Bare. Yes.

Mr. Woernire. Would you go into detail and explain the back-
ground, the reason you voted or registered to vote as a Communist
or person who intended to afliliate with the Communist Purty?

Miss Barr. It was our grandfather, Fred Ifunt. He ﬁ.:mw wanted
us to, and we just did something to please him. 1 didn't intend to
vote that way. As 1 reeall, T didn’t.

My grandfuther started years ago—he was a Socialist as long us
I can remember. Tle is the only father we ever knew, my grand-
father. My father died when I was tiny, before my brother was born.
He was my brother’s only father.

All through his life he had been a Socialist, as far back as Eugens
V. Debs, und he was in sympathy with the workinginan as long as
T have known, and lie took the Daily Worker. N

It never meant mueh to us, becatse he was so radical on 1he subject
that he pressed Lis point a little too much, actually, wobably, g:_;:m

. : * and we didn't
do anything but consider it a nuisance, but as a dad, and he got into
his seventies, and it became so vital to him that the world muost be
right 24 hours a day, all over it, and he was trying his daumnedest
to do the best hie could for everybody and especially %E workingman;
that is, for the garbageman, the maid in the kitchen, the studio :.2.72...
the factory worker. He never lost u chance to do what he considered
betterin<: their positions,

_ That was fine, and we went along with it wherever we could. Some-
times 1t got o little ridiculous becuuse my position in the so-called

.
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capitalist world was pretty good and it was a little hard to reconcile
the two. We didn't argue with him very much because he had had
a couple of strokes and 1f he got overly excited, why, he would have
anotlier one.

So m:::@ there came a point where my brother was 21, and he
was going to see that Freddie registered to help the workingman,
whicll was, in his idea then, the Communist Party. At that time
it wasn’t a thing to hide behind doors, to be a member of that party.

As 1 recall, because of this he influenced us, We thought we
wanted to do him a favor. We thought we could make him happy.
1 at no time intended to vote that way. And I remember discussing
it with my wother, how I could register and muke him happy. When
I go behind n curtain to vote, nobody knows whom I vote for.

1o ulso considered it a personnl victory at the time--that he had
the entire family to register. He didn't influence us envugh at any
time Lo vote: at least, ho didn’t influence me.

He intluenced us to give a great deal of thought to whether ha

ras right or wrong, and we always decided he was wrong, because
the things he was shouting about didn’t seem to be practical for this
country. e admired the workingman and the peasants ull over the
world, the S-year plan und anything that was great for the working-
mal.

Mr. Wierrer. He considered the Conununist Party as a working-
D’y pariy

Miss B3aba. That is all T ever heard. T never heard my grand-
father use the word “Conrmunist.”  Te never said that he read the
Daily Worker. e abways talked about the workingnan.

e ot very confused in his latler years, when Russia und—who got
together {—Russin and Germany got together wusd he got so he
couldn’t answer our questions at all then. And he would et mad and
change the subject. He never quite could find out what had hap-
pened to the workingman after that, I guess. . )

We were never able to keep a maid, althongh we paid the highest
prices we could afford or they were getting at the time. My grand-
father would walk out into the kitehen and see a maid and would
sav. “Well, what is your name ¢ How much are you gotting 7
SOh, $20 or 525 a week,” or whatever they were being paid,

And he would say, “That is not & working wage. Wit are you
doing here? )

And after a few times of that, you know, they would leave. That s
Just one tnstance, . )

He was always tulking to the garbageman early in the morning,
or anybody doing any kind of a menial tusk.  He would say, “Why
are vou doing that ¥ Why wren’t you doing something else#”

ITe was just a funatic on bettering the world. That is as far as we
knew, and that is why we conld endorse it at all, )

Mr Wieeekr. IHave you ever been a member of the Communist
Partvy? .

Miss Barr. Nojnot to my knowledge,

Mr. Woeriek, Have you ever been
the Communist Party!

Miss Bavr. No.

31747 —83—pt. T2

ked to become n member of
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Mr. Waemer. Did vou ever attend any meetings that you later
discovered were Communist Party meetings?

Miss Barr. No.

Mr. Wueerer. Do you know whether or not any meetings were
ever held in your home at 1344 North Opden Drive §

Miss Bawr. No, I know nothing of that. I don’t believe it is true.

Mr. Waerrer, How old wera you in 1936,

Miss Bacwr. 1 am 42 now; 24,

Mr. WuerLer, 1 would like to introduce the aflidavit of registra-
tion as Lucille Ball Exhibit No, 1, Registration No, 547584,

{(The document referred to was marked “Lucille Ball Exhibit No.
1” and was received in evidence,)

Mr. Wueenrr, This afidavit of registration is signed by Lucille
Ball and dated the 19th duy of March 1936.

Have you ever known ail individual by the name of Emil Freed?

E_m_mu_ Bawr. I never heard the name before, to my knowledge, as T
recall.

Mr. Wreerer, Have you ever known an individual by the name of
Jacob or Juck Breger? :

Miss BaLr. Not until T read it today.

Mr. Wugeren, Are you awnre that you were a member of the
Central Committes of the Comrmunist Party for the year 19361

Miss Bant. Was T aware before you told me, you mean

Mr, Wurrier, Yes.

Miss Bawr. No.

Mr. Woekrkr, Well, T would like to hand vou a document entitled
“Appointment of Members of the State Ceniral Conmmittee Meeting
at Sacramento in the Year 1936 Tt ix stamped “Conmmunist F:.E}ﬂ
and this document discloses that Emil Freed was g delegate by nomi-
nation to the State Central Committee of the Communist Party for
that year. And he appointed three individuals as deleprates.

Those appointed, according to the document, ave Ja Breger, 8223
North Orange Drive; Fred Hunt, 1344 North Ogden Drive; and Lau-
cille Bull, 1344 North Ogden Drive. )

Now, I would like to hand you this document and have you give
any explanation that you desire,

Miss Bavt. T have no explanation. 1 haven't signed it. T don’t
know where it came from, or what. My name is misspelled, The
address is right ; that is all,

I don’t know Emil Freed. T never heard of Emil Freed, and if
Emil Freed appointed me as a delegate to the State central conunities
1t was done without my knowledge or consent.

Mr. Wueerer. 1 notice your grandfather, Fred Hunt, was also ap-
peinted as a delegate for the year 1936, Were you awure of that{

Miss Bare. No, I wus not aware of it,

Mr. Wieeren, Do you know who could be responsible for your
nahie appearing on this document ¢

Miss Bavr. Possibly my grandfather, Fred Hunt.

Mr. Wirkeen, Do you' recall if anyone contacted you in 1936 in
regard to obtaining your proxy to vote?

Miss BaLL. No, except my grandfuther. TIs that what you meant

Mr. Wheeier. You stated that you were appoiuted without your
knowledge or consent; is that right?
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Miss Barw. That is right. ) . .

Mr. WageeLer: I assume you did not attend the meeting of the
State central committes at Sacramento, . ,

Miss Batr. I didn’t even know there was one. I still don’t know
what it means,

Mr. Wuerier. Do you recall whether or not you were contacted by
any individuazl to obtain from you your voting proxy at the central
eonmittee meeting in Sacramento§

Miss Bars, Never. . ) o

Mr. WhreLer. I will introduce this as Lucille Ball Exhibit No. 2.
It is dated the 15th day of September GWm. led

Miss Bane. T should say never, to my knowledge, .

(The document referred to was marked “Lucille Ball Exhibit No,
2” und was received in evidence.)

Mr. Wueecer. I might say, for the record, that the _mm‘a document.
wus obtained from the files of the secretary of state in U:owmia:&?

Also, there i3 no record of the proxies filed by different delegates in
the office of the secretary of state, ] L

1 would like to vefer to the report of the un-American Activities
Committee in California for the year 1943, and refer to page 127 of
that document, which is a portion of an affidavit submitted by Rena
M. Vale. The affidavit begins on page 122 and continues through
page 176, and bears the date of 23d day of Z.oﬂmm__umu 1942.

I would like to read a portion of page 127. In this aflidavit she
has admitted she was at one time a member of the Communist Party
and she is discossing how she became a wember,

That within a few days after my third applieatlon to join the Communist
Party wus mude, I received a notice to attend a meeting oo North Ogden Drive,
Hotlywood ; alihough it was a typed, unsigned note, rerely requesting my pres-
ence at the address at 8 o’clock in the evening on a given day, 1 knew it was
the long-awaited notice to attend Communiat Party new members’ ¢lasses:

Thut on arrival at thls address [ found several others present; an elderly
man informed us that we were the guests of the screen actress, Lucille Ball,

and showed us varions pictures, books, and other objects tu establish that fuct,
ated she waa glad to loan her home for a Communist Party new members’

_; the instruetor introduest himself as Sidney Martin, but 1 later knew
hin by the name of Siduey Davidson, which he stated was his true name ;

That there were about 7 or 8 other members of thig class, but the only names
Ll nre * of Herb Hurris, an actor, whom 1 encountered from time to
time within the Communist 'arty, and who took part in the play, The Black-
guurd, which ran for several years o Los Angeles around 1938 sod 1939; and
Liliby dacobson, who, in 14949, was nctive lu consumer covpetrntives In Los Angeles,

Do you have any knowledge of any meetings held in your home, Miss
Ball?

Miss Baw, None whatsoever,

Mr. WoeeLer, Are you acquainted with Rena Valed

Miss Barw, I never meng the name beforas in my life.

Mr. Wnkerer, Arve you wequainted with or have you ever been
acquainted with Sidney Martin or Sidney Pavidson?

Miss Bavr, No, sir; I never heard the name.

Mr. Wurrrer, Are you acquainted with or have you ever been
acquainited with Herb Harris{ .

Miss Bare. I never heard the name.

Mr. WurgLer. Are you acquainted with Libhy Jacobson

Miss Bavw. I never heard that name.
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Mr. WrneeLer. Do you know whether or not your grandfather, Fred
"Hunt, held meetings at the home} )

Miss BaLt. Not to our knowledge ever, and he was always with
‘someone. As we look back now, we can’t remembor at any time he
was ever alone, because he had had two strokes and we had a nurse
‘that lived there at the time, and thers wus—he was never ulone that
we remember; o evidence of any meeting ever held being in our house
when we were out. This is something we knew nothing about.

Mr. Wigeier. I also have a photostatic copy of an aflidavit of
‘registration for the year 1936 for Mrs. Désirée E. Bull, and it discloses
that she also registered to vote as a person who intended to afliliate
with the Communist Party on the Hmﬁw day of June 1936. What rela-
tion is Désirée Ball to yout

Miss Barr. My mother.

Mr. WherLer. Do you know whether or not she was ever a member
of the Communist Party?

Miss Barr. Not to my knowledge.

Mr. Wurerrr. [ have a second photostat here, a voter's registration,
signed by Fred E. Hunt, who also intended to afliliute with the Com-
munist Party.

Miss Barr. Fred E. Huntfd

“Mr. WaeeLer. Well, it looks like an “E.” What is his middle
initial?

Miss Bann. Fred C.

Mr. Wrrerer, FFred C. Hunt, rather. This docunient is dated the
12th day of June 1936, and also shows he changed the vote to Demo-
crat on Noveiber 18, 1940,

1 believe you testified that Fred C. Hunt wasg your grandfather{

Miss BarL. That is right.

Mr. Wurerer. Is he living?

Miss Barw. No.

Mr. Wuerier. I have o third document here, a photustat of an afli-
davit of registration, beuring the signature of Fred I. Ball, who
intended to affiliate with the Commnnist Party in the ensuing etection
of 1936, Tt is also dated the 12th day of June 1936, What relation
is Fred H. Ball to yout

Miss Barr. Brother,

Mr. Wuecrer. Do you know whether or not he was ever 2 member
of the Cormmunist Party?

Miss Bave. Not to my knowledge, nor to his.

Mr. Wireerer. Where is your brother presently residing?

Miss Barn. Scottsdale, Ariz.

~Mr. Whekirr. Do you know whether or not he has ever heen inves-
tigated by the Government or any agency or employer who does Gov-

“ernment contract work in regard to this Communist registration?

Miss Barnn, Yes; he has.

Mr. WureLer. What was the outcome of this investigation?

Miss Barne. Te has always been cleared.

Mr. Wueerer. You mean he retained his employment ?

Miss Barr. I thinkso. I dont know. Ie can tell you more about
that. I don’t think he has always retained his employment; no. If
during the war there was a hint of that suspicion, the investigation
probably went on, but you didn’t retain your employment.

)

.
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NMr. WierLer, I notice now that your mother and your brother.and
grandfather all registered on the 12th day of June to vote, and you
registered on the 19th day of March. Is there sny significance to
that? ’ .

Miss Bain. See, I didn’t go. They were trying to recall to my mind
where we might have registered, and 1 couldn’t remember, )

Isn’t this what he is talking about? I conldn’t remember having
gone down where they said they went. They said they went way
downtown, where grandpa wanted us to go, way downtown near Main
Street. I don’t ever remember going down that far. .

1 really racked my brain over a 17-year period, and =Il I ,EEvao-.
was something like a garage and a flag, like a voting day. They said
it didn’t tic up for registration. T can’t explain it. But that bears.
me out ; I didu’t go on that trip. o

T don't know where I registered. I would have said, if'T hadn’t
tatked to you last year, that I vated. You said you had no record
of my voting. T would have said I voted when I went in there,

I remember feeling very foxy about the thing, because 1 registered.
We had a very bad feeling we had done that. I always felt I would
be all right if T didn't vote it, just to appease grandpa.

Mr. Wirerner, The aflidavit of regisiration discloses you voted in
the primary for the year 1936, That would be, I assume, in June.
However, you did not vote in the general election.

Miss Barr. That could have been what T did there that morning.

Mr. Wierrer. The deputy registrar of voters, who signed this docu-
ment, is a Mrs, Dodd. Does shie menn anything to you? :

Miss Barn. What did you say she was?

Mr. Wierie, Deputy registrar of voters.

Miss Barn. No.

Mr. Warrree, She is the deputy registrar of voters.  She would be
the individual in whose presence you would sign that decument.

Well, ow, the aflidavit of registration on the reverse side discloses
that you signed two petitions for the year 1936, the Freed nominating
petition for the H7th assembly district or, rather, it 1s a sponsor certifi-
cate.  This dovament was also obtained from the files of the secretary
of state and 1 will introduce it in the record as Lucille Ball Exhibit 3.

(The docsment referved to was marked “Lucille Ball Exhibit No.
37 amd was received in evidence.)

My, Woereek, T will read the following from the document:
igned, sponser for Bmil Freed for the Communist Party nomina-
wher of the assembly H7th distriet, to be voted for at the
vt be held on the 25th day of Auguost 1036, hereby wssert us

nt to warrant my urging his
b district ad, in my epinlion,
y, morally, and physically—for the said office And
shoulid be olected to il i 1 aw a qualifid elector of Lox Apgeles County and
I am revistered gs afilinted with the Communist Party and am not at this time
i signer of any other certificate nomivating any other candidate the nbove-
pitmed otfice, ar in case there gre several places to be filled iu the above named
office, [ lurve not sigied more certifieates thaa theve are pluces to be filled in the
above-named] office. -

1 would like to refer to the second page of this document, under
line 23, and there appears the signature of Lucille Ball, 1344 Ogden
Drive, and oceupation, artist.  Itis dated June 18,1936, Is that your
signature [indicating] ¢

of the sieid Emil Freed 1s suili
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' Miss Bari. I would say it was,

Mr. WaerLer. Do vou recall signing the document?

Miss Baws. Noj but T recall at that time doing what T could to
appease grandpa and this is just part of it.

t that time it didn’t probably seem very important to appoint this
man.

Mr. Wueerer. You will note what I read to you, that before sign-
ing the document it states that you know the man, und he is morally,
physically, and mentally qualified.

Miss Batr, It is something I signed without looking at it, or if 1
looked at it, it didn't seem like a big thing at the time.

Mr. WuerLer, I believe your grandfather’s signature appears on
there, as well as the whole famil %H

Miss Bars. Yes, Fred, myself, and my mother, and my grand-
father. My name appesrs on the second page of this document. Our
names appear there. It is possible that this was handed to us just as a
list of names, without the strong-sounding sponsor certificate on the
front of it.

1 don’t recall that T ever heard anything which right now sounds
very strong, and impossible to sign at this day and age, but I might
have because at that time T was of a mind to try to do something that
would please daddy. Tt just didn’t seem like an important, awful
thing to do, like it does these days. But, to my knowledge, I didn’t
ever see the first part of this certificate T sigmed.

Mr. Wuemer, Are vou familinr with the words or the phrase

. *criminal syndicalism™}

Miss BarL. No, but it is pretty. What does it mean?

Mr. Wueerer. Criminal syndicalism{

Miss Barr. What does it meand

Mr. WiteeLek. According to the voter’s registration for the year
1936, the reverse part of it, you signed a petition 164-F.

This particular petition was for the repeal of the Criminal Syndi-
calism Act in California..

Miss Barr. What does it mean?

Mr. WirepLer, The Communists were taken to courl and tried for
criminal syndicalism, and

Miss Bari. And T signed something else? ‘

Mr. WieeLek, You signed this petition to take the Criminal Syndi-
calism Act off the statutes of the State of California.

Miss Bane. I did; that is, without my knowedge, May T see the
signature?

Mr., Wuerrer, Unfortunately, they have been destroyed, those
purticular petitions,

Miss Biawn. By whom?

Mr, Wnesrer, They ave retained a few years, under law, and they
ean he destroyed.

Miss Barn. Was this the same time we were “Being Nice to Daddy
Week”?

Mr. Wurerer. It was in the year 1936, However, Tdo have a photo-
stat of a sample copy of the petition which was dated July 10, 1934,
and this particular petition was circulated by the California Confer-
ence for Repeal of the Criminal Syndi calism Act at 68 Flaight Street,
San Franciseo, Calif. Have you ever heard of that orgumization!

Miss Bawn, No.
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Mr. Whuesrer, It was also circulated by the Southern Califarnia
Councils for Constitutional Rights, 129 West Second Street, roomn 326,
Los Angeles, Calif. Have you ever heard of this second organization ¥

Miss Bar, No. I have since then, probably. 1 imagine that ties
up with the un-American business activities; constitutional rights they
are all standing up for now. s that what it means?

Mr. WieeLkr. Well, it means more or less like this:

An aet defining eriminal syndicalism and sabotsage, proscribing certain acts
and methoeds in connection therewith and in pursuance thereof and providing
penaities and punisbmeuts therefor.

Miss Bart. If I had ever seen that, I would have naver signed it.
Did I sign it?

M. WureLer, Well, the voter’s registration indicates that you did
sign it. In other words, when a petition is signed they check each
gignature to ascertain 1f the :::e‘w%:z_ i a registered voter.

When it is uscertained the individual is a registered voter they mark
on his voter’s registration, this particular number, 164-F, which
indicates the person who __:nmu::.ﬁ* didd sten that petition. However,
I have been unable to locate the actual petition.

Miss Bari. Because you register you ure in sympathy with adl this
[indicating ]|}

Mr. Wirerraer, It wonld indicate as such. T mean, if a person signs
a particalar docoment requesting that the Criminal ZE:W:.::.;..: Act
be rersoved from the stulates, it would seem to indicate to me that
you would be against the Criminal Syndicalisin Act.

Miss Bave, Well,anyway, I don’t know what it means.

Mr. Waeriae You were personally contacted by myself, an inves-
tigator for the House Committee on Un-American Activities?

Miss Barn, Yes,

Me. Wiaerier. You recall the date as April 3, 10521

Miss Bann, Yes.

Mr. Waerrer, Arve you sequainted with the Committee for the First
Amendment ¢

Miss Bare, A I acquainted with it?

Mic Wheerer. Yes.

. Not to my knowledge,

Meo Wakrekie Or were you a member of the Cominiitee of the
it Amendmoent ?

Miss Ba., Not to my knowledge.

Mreo Woeeeek, Wel, your nime 15 mentioned in the Daily People’s
Warld, the issue of Octoler 28, 1947, page 1, columns 5 and 6, as one
of the Ligh personalities wha were sponsoring or a member of the
Committec of the IMiest Amendiment.

That comnattee was formed here in Hollywood to oppose the con-
gressional hearings in 1047,

Miss Barr, Refresh oy memory on it. T can’t imagine ever signing
that. Did I sign that, too? Was 1t under an assumed name?

My, WherLek, That [ don’t know. There was a reference to it.
ﬁm:."_mm H\w»rr. What is the People’s World? Is that like the Daily

Orkier
S Mr, WiureLer. Yes; a Communist JEU:ES:: of the Western

tates,

Miss Barn, In 1047¢8  That certainly was for grandpa. Grand-
pawas gone by then. Tean’t inugine doing anything for these people.
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If T was hoodwinked into it, with ane of those long democratic
souped-up names, that is something else. 1 would like to see it. Could
I see that?

Mr. Wueerrr, I don’t have the copy of the People’s World for
that date.

Miss Barn, Am I cupposed to have signed something as being in
sympathy ¢
+ Mr. WheeLer. Your name was used as in

Miss Barr, Was it used or did I sign something?

Mr. Wuerner. I have no knowledge of your signing,

Miss Barn. Fine. Then T have no knowledge of signing it. How-
ever, I do recall T was at a studio, and 1 was workiug on a picture,
and I got a call in the afternoon. 1 don’t know who called me. 1
assume now—I did then—it was the Sereen Actors’ Guild, but I can
be wrong. | don’t know who called me now. It was something that
was through o union or the studio wouldn’t have felt cc:;_m___aﬁ_ to
senid mie off u set and hold up production until T got back. It had
nothing to do with me,

I got the eall to go to a radio station. As I remember, it was
M-G-M—it may not have been. 1 remember an executive excused me
atud sent me to this broadeuast,

1 got down there and suid, “What am I supposed to dot”
ssaid, “Dovothy Petersen™—whoever she is—“she is ill. 'We have
to go on the air”

I haven’t seen her in years; T don’t know her.

She said, “Will you read this??

Lt was a dong petition, or whatever you call them, as I recall. As
I recall—1 am not sure of this—it was about the Olkies upstate Cali-
fornin, Fresno or some place, about adwitting the Okies. I vead it.
They thanked me, and they sent me back to work.

T don’t know how long after that that it was that I was called down-
town in an FBI oflice and asked why 1 did it. Apparently, it was
wrong. Lt was my {first knowledge it was wrong.

I had no answer at all, because I hadn’t done it of my own volition.
I had been sent there, It didn’t seem wrong to go some place the studio
bad sent you.

1 tried to explain why I had done it. I had no reason except I had
been called.

Mr. WireLer. How long ago did you go to the FBI®

Miss Barn. T have no .LMF I have no idea when T did this broad-
cast. T have noidea how long after that they called me, But that is
the first time T ever

Mr. WueeLER. 1t was 8 or 4 years ago?

Miss Barw, It is more than that.

- Mr. Wareekk. Did they discuss with you at that time——

Miss Barr, Must have been 6, 8, 9 years ago; maybe 10. ‘There were
two broadeasts, I don’t know who sent me on the first one, and I
don’t know what the second one was about. It was something that
everybody was doing. You just get usked to do these things, I again
was called in at the ﬂ_mﬁ niinute.

I had nothing to do with whatever it was. I didn’t know what
I was doing, but you assumed at the time, when you are called by a
union ¢r one of your—I don’t know who called me. I know both times
1 was called to replace someone.
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Mr. WierLer. Did you discuss this material today with the FBI or
did they question you regarding your voter’s registrationt

Miss Batr. No. That was apparently jost something T had read
on the radioT shouldn’t have, 1don’t know. o .

Mr. WneeLer, Do you have anything in addition you would like
to add for the record § ) ) )

Miss Bari. 1 am very happy to have this opportunily to discuss
all the things that have cropped up, that appurently 1 have done
Wrong. . .

I am aware of only one thing I did that was wrong, and that at
the time wasn't wrong, but apparently now it is, and that was regis-
tering because my grandfather wanted us to. 1 at no time thought
1t was the thing to .,_.,:, nor did 1 ever intend to vote In the Presidential
election. ] guess it was at that time. I don’t know. To my knowledge
1 didn’t vote, but I did register. Since then 1 have never done anything
knowingly against the United States. )

1 have never done anything for Communists, to my knowledge, at
any time. T lave never contributed money or attended u meeting or
ever had anything to do with people connected with it, if to my
kunowledre they were.

T am not 1 Communist now. T never have been, T never wanted
to be. Nothing in the world could ever change my mind. At no time
in my life have [ ever been in sympathy witl anything that even
faintly resembled it.

I was always opposed [indicating] to how my grandfather felt
about any other wuy this country should be run. I thought things
were just fine the way they were. )

It souwnds a dittle weak wud silly and corny now, but at the time
it was very important becanse we kinew we weren’t going to have daddy
with us very long, T it made him happy, it was inportant at the
tiine. Ldut I was ubways conscious of the faet 1 could go just so far
to make hitw happy. T tried not to go any farther,

D those davs that was not a big, terrible thing to do. 1t was
almest as terrible to be a Republican in those days. T have never
been too eivie-minded and certainly never political-minded in my
lile.

Sinee T got any feelings on the subject at all, we went maybe o
littde strongly Democratic one year and we got into trouble «doing
that.  That was when Roosevelt was still alive. We were always
very nineh for Roosevelt and did everything that Mr. and Mrs, Roose-
volt asked us to do, as all of Hollywood, or as most of Iollywoud,
was doing.

He was the only President T had ever known. Tt was a wonderful
thing to get out and help him with his March of Dimes or bond tours
during the war, and we were very busy. Never in my life have [ had
any other foeling than the Communists were wrong; that anybody in
this town would dare to think of changing any of it or complaining
about. what they had is just the most wm_ﬂo;_o:w thing I Lave ever
heard of.

I certainly was never in sympathy with the Dmytryks—T can’t
remember any of the other names.

How we got to signing a few things, or going aumong some people
{hat thought differently, that has happened to all of us out here 1n the
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last 10 o1 12 years, and it is unfortunate, but 1 ooli.;ﬁ will do any-
thing in the world to prove that we made a bad nustake by, for one
weelc or a couple of weeks, trying to appesse an old man. But
there has never been any thought of belonging or wanting to beiong
to the Communist Puarty,

Mr. Wneener. 1 have no further questions, Thank you for your
cooperation.

TESTIMONY OF DESIREE E. BALL

{The witness, having been previously duly sworn, testified as
follows:)

Mr. Warerer. Will you state your full nane, please?

Mrs. Barr. Désirde E. Ball.

Mr. WuerLer, Where do you presently reside?

Mrs. Barp, At 22143 Cantlay W:.@mn in Canoga Park,

Mr. WienLer. Your occupation?

Mrs. Bann. Housewife and mother.

Mr. Wreenkr. And grandmother.

Mrs. Barn, Yes .

Mr. WieeLen, What is your relation to Lucille Ball Arnuz?

Mrs. Bawn, Mother,

Mr. Woereer, Your relation to Fred H. Balld

Mres. Han., Mother.

Mr. Wareoer. What was the relationship of Fred Tlunt to you?

Mrs. Barn. He was my father. T was his daughter,

Mr. Waerner. Did you ever reside at 1344 North Ogden Drive!

Mrs. Baln. Yes

Mr. Waeerer. Do yon recall H.m_.ﬂq?:;.:ﬁ to vote as an individual
who intended to afliliate with the Communist Party?

Mrs. Bars, Yes.

Mr. Warener. [ hiand you o decument and ask you if you can
identify this. This is a photostat of voter's registration bearing your
signuture. .

Mrs. Barr. You want me to identify my signature here, you mean?

Mr. Wiaeree Yes

Mrs. Bann, Yes. This here T didn't write though, Jid 17

Mr. WheeLer. No,

Mrs. Bar. It savs, “My full name is,” but T didv’t write that, [
wrote that | indieating].

Mr. Wazener. The bottom signature?

Mrs, Bani. Yes.

Mr. Waeener, Would you state the reason you registered to vote
as a Communist ¢

Mrs. Barr, On neconnt of my daddy wanting us to. My father
was an old man, and that was the one thing that he thought was all
right and wanted us to do it.  Wedid it to please him,

Mr. Wnrerer. Are you here under subpena or ure you appearing
voluntarily

Mrs, Bara, I am appearing volantarily.

Mr. Wheerer, Were you ever o member of the Communist Party?
Mrs. Bann, No. )
P Mr, qaf;w.rmx. Have you ever been asked to join the Communist

arty
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Mrs. Bawn. No.

Mr. Wuekrkk. Did you ever attend any Communist Party meetings,
that you have knowledge of ?

Mrs. Barr. No. .

Mr. WneeLer. Do you know whether or not any Communist Party
meetings were held in your residence at 1344 North Ogden Drive in
Hollywood ¢ .

Mrs. 13an1., Never was, to my recollection.

Mr. WaeeLer. 1 would like to refer to the booklet on un-American
activities in California for the year 1943, and to page 127 of this
document. What I am referving to is a reprint of an affiduvit sub-
mitted by Rena M. Vale, who was at one time a member of the Com-
munist Party in Los Angeles.  Her aftidavit begins on page 122, and
carries through page 17h.

Now, Miss Vale, in writing this aftidavit, this particular part I am
referring to, is writing about how she became a niember of the Com-
munist Party. 1 s,o:m,.m like to read this to you:

That within a few days ufter my third application to Join the Communist
Party was made, F received o notice to attend a meeting on North Ogden Drive,
Hollywood ; although it was a typed, unsigned note, merely requesting my pres-
ence &t the gddress at 8 o’clock in the evening on &t glven day, I knew it was
the long awaited totice to attend Communist Party new members’ classes ;

That on arrival at this address T found several others present; an elderly
man informed us that we were the guests of the sereen actress, Lueille Hail,
and showsd us various pictures, books, and other objects to establish the fuct,
und stated she was glad to loan her home for a Coinmunist Party new members’
class;

That the instroctor introdneed himself ag Sidney Martin, but I later knew
him by the nnme of 8ideey Davidyon, whieh he stated was his true naome ;

That there were about 7 or ¥ other mwembers of this eluss, but the only names
I reeall ure those of Herb Harris, an actor, whom 1 encountered from time to
time within the Communist Party, and who took part in the play The Dlack-
cuard, which ran for severnl years in Los Angeles around 1938 and 1939 ; and
Libby Jucobson, who, in 1938, was active In consuwmer cooperuatives in Los
Angeles,

id you have any knowledge of this?

Mes. Barr., Never, never,  1)d they tell you that I had a nurse—
what date was this, now?

Mr. WoreLer. This would be the first part of the year 1937,

Mrs. Bann., This girl came to my house 1in 1936, She is u registered
mnse, a friend of mine, and she was there for 6 years.

We never Teft the house because daddy had these heart attacks, and
things.  Tu fact, he was bedridden a good share of the tinie and she
was supposed to be there, you know, and give him a shot if it was
necessary, and everything like that.

I suskedd her if there wus ever a meeting, or anything, when I wasn't
there; that I might have been out. I was going to Hollywood High
at the time, evening classes.

T asked her yesterday if she ever knew of anybody being there to
a meeting,  She suid to her knowledge she had never known of it
because daddy always went to bed early and she said, “I am sure i
_.__w:_ had been anybody in the front room I would have known about
it.

I said, “Were there two peoplei”

I think they can constitute a meeting—two people.
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she said not to her personal knowledge; she had never known of
anybody coming there.

My Whekiek, What is her name?

Mrs. Bavn, Elone L. Stewart.

Mr. Wurriek, Where does she reside?

Mrs, Bare, She is with me now. 1t happens she is back with me
again.  Idon’t recolleet any of those names.

13id you, Lucille?

Miss Bann. No.

Mr. Warrrer, Were you aware that vour daughter, Lacille Ball,
aud your son, Fred Ball, and your father; Fred Hunt, all registered
during the year 1938 as with the intention to affiliate with the Com-
munist Party ¢

Mres. Bave. You mean registered to vote?

Mr Wherier, Yes,

Mrs. Bann, Yes, we all did at the same time.

M. Waeener. Who did you say was responsible for this?

Mrs. Barn, My daddy.

Mr, Woeenek, Are you scquainted with Emil Freed?

Mrs. Bane. I never heard of the man before, to my recollection.
1 mean 1 might have heard of it ont in (936, or whenever this was,
but Umean the name doesn’t ring a bell at all,

Mr, Warener, Do you know Jack Breger or Jacob Breger?

Mis. Barn, No.

My, Warrnrr. Do you recall anyone coming to your residence and
requesting the fanuly to sign certam tm::c:mm;

Mis Baun, No.

Mr. Woernee. Are you aware you signed a nominating peiiiion to
place mil Freed on the ballot in the year 19361

Mres. Bave. T am aware of it because T was told. T have no recol-
lection of it. T do know T must have signed, probably, papers that
daddy put i front of me. 1 wouldn’t know whethier 1t was that
or not.

Mr. WaeeLrkr. Referring back to the exhibit introduced in the testi-
mony of Luetlie Ball, I would like to read this to you:

* * % n my opinion, he is fully qualfled, mentally, worally, and physically,
for the said otfice and should be elected 1o fill it

This would indicate that you had certain knowledge of the indi-
vidual,

Mrs. Barr, T those things, Mr. Wheeler, a petition, whatever it is,
isn’t there always the petition and then the slip wheve you sigm your
name on top of 1, as o rale? I imagine that 1s what happened, and
T dicdi’t readd it, Ean sure,

Mr. Whuerier, Your signature appears on the second page, signa-
ture 21.

Meso Barn, That is my handwriting, T was looking to see if any
of these other names were anv of my neighbors.  He must have brouglit
it home, if we signed it We just signed it thinking he was a smart,
man.  Tdon’t see any of my neighbors there.

Mr. Whkeree, The petition was civenlated by Jacoly Breger.

Mrs. Barn, Jueob Breger?  Youmean duddy couldi’t have brought
it homet ’
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no. However, the person, the .:.m?E:E circulating the petition, was
Jack Breger.

Mrs. Barn, Oh, )

Mr. WueeLer. You testified you didn’t know him.

Mrs. Barn, I never heard of the man, that T can recall. Thewe is
no daoubt but that Isigned it. I don’t ever remember signing anything
daddy hadn’c approved of. We didn’t question him, because, I mean,
he was su firm 1n his beliefs and everything that if he thought it was
all right we did it. You see, I did it, anyway. I can't say “we” I
don’t know what my children did. o .

If he said it was all right, I just naturally fell in with him to pacify
him. Otherwise, I went through a lot of ifs and buts and things.

Mr. WheeLer, Do you have any knowledge whetlier or not he was
a member of the Communist Party?

Mes. Batn. T know he registered. So far as being a member, 1
don’t know how anyone oocwm tell you were n member. That is what
I mean—I have never been able to—yeu know, when you have read
and heard people suy, “Remember, they carry a card,” and that.

When he passed away, as I told Mr. Hickox, when we were talking
about it, | alwuys thought they gave you a card if you were a men-
ber. I went through his waltet where he had the only personal things,
you know, when he passod away; there was no card.

Mr. Witerram. What year did he pass away?

Mrs. Dann. 1942,

Mr. Waeener. Do you know whether or not he was a delegate, your
father, Fred Hunt, was a delegate to the central committes of the
Communist Party in the year 19361

Mrs. Bane. Noj T have no knowledge of that,

Mr. WoerLer. YWould you have knowledge whether or not he at-
tended such a meeting in Sacramentof  Was his health such he could
o to Sacramentod

Mrs, Bane. Noj he was never away from Hollywood after we came
out here. He never was anywhere.

Miss Bann, He couldn’t even go downtown to the Puramount Thea-
ter, unless there was someone with him,

Mr, Wuerter, Do you recall whether or not yonr daughter, Lucille
Ball, was a delegate to the Central Comanittee of the Communist
Iarty of the State of California in 19369

Mrs. Barw, No. T wouldn't have any reason to think she wus, be-
anse I never heard abont it

Mr. Whrrner, Do you recall whether or not she may have gone to
Sacratuento in the yenr 1936

Mres. Barn. T know she didu't. Those things 1 would positively re-
member, if she had done that.

Me. WoekLer. Well, 1 liave no further questions, and if you have
anything you would like to add for the record, you can certainly say
whatever you desire.

My, Banr, T don’t know. Daddy being old and being ill and
everything, this, as T told Desi, 1 have always felt we Hgured—T felt
i some ways fortunate, that he was only mterested in helping the
waorking people.  That 15 all we ever heard from him, was helping
the working people.  You know, that is, he felt sorry for the guy
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that didn’t have as much, like the garbage man, and things like that.
Tt was Lis sole purpose in helping the guy that didn’t have anything.

I think we had a lot of out-of-work people at that tine, and we just
figured there was no harm to it, although T wasn’t in favor of it, and
wo did it to pacify him, T had always voted for Roosevelt, and T just
figtired—1 told him at the time, I said, “Well, we could register Demo-
erat or Republican and vote the way we want to.” .

But he wanted us to do it that wuy, so we did it, never dreaming
we were doing anything that was wrong. .

As far as my children are concerned, he had some influence over
them. In fact, he was their father. Their father had pussed on and
he hiad been so good Lo them we figured to pacify him if it would make
him happier—things like that. . )

1 am certain in my own mind that neither Lucille Ball, my daughter,
or my son, I'red, were connected in any way with the Communist
movement. We were very close, Wae lived in the same house. They
didn't have people come in or hold meetings. )

In the first place, T would never have aliowed a meeting. I don’t
care how much he would argue with me, if he had ever said to hold
a meeting in my house, I would have argued to a point we would have
a severe argunent.  We never did that with him. He never asked
us to have a meeting there. ) )

1f T hadn't had this nurse in my home to look after him—1I just
yesterday usked her, “Between you and me, do you ever remember a
meeting ¥

She mi? “Never.” She was sure she would have heard people
talking about it had it been in the front room. 'The house was small
and it wasn’t that big that you could hide yourself in one place. 1
never as much us even saw a man stop by and talk to him,

Ho talked to the garbageman and the groceryman and the mailman.
That was his little clique.

Of course, it was u standing joke around the house. TLucille wonld
say, “Now, So-und-So is coming to pick me up. Please keep daddy
occupied so he won't start on one of those editorials in the Daily
ﬁwcwwwmﬁ:

I couldn’t keep any help in the house. T have heard him say this to
my hélp—1 would hear from the other room or something—he would
say, “Sit down.  Sit down”

“Well,” he said, *1 have to finish my ironing,” or something.

He would say, “Sit down. Sit down.” And then he would sturt
on this editorial or something he wanted her to listen to, and he would
say, “What are you working so hard for?  Why aren’t you getting the
saine money she s getting [indicating] #”

Naturally, they only had to hear that about three times and they
“would walk out on me. They would either say, “This man is nuts,
I don’t want to be arcund him,” or “Maybe he is right; he is trying to
organize us.”

That was his one theme—if they organized, if they joined a union—
he said, “She has to belong to a union. She works at the studio.  She
has to belong to a union [indicating]. You are scrubbing floors.
Why don’t you belong to a uniont”

They would either think he was nuts or they would walk out and get
a job somewhere else.
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Mr. Wuezrer, I think that covers everything I wanted to ask you.

Mrs. Banr. T mean he was such a harmiess soul in his way because,
as Desi said, many times we just laughed; we thought it was a joke.

I have spid many times, “Thank goedness, he is interested in the
Daily Worker instead of getting drunk with the men on the corner or
being interested in women,” and things like that. I always knew he
was home. T always knew where he was, so if he sat in the corner
and read the Daily Worker I was happy. At that time it seemed like
it was a lucky thing.

w:.. WaeeLerR. Well, I havenothing further to ask you. Thank you
a lot. :

Mrs. Bacrn., T would like to ask you a question:

If you register just as 1 Communist, does that make you a member
of the Conununist P’arty? That is what I have never been able to
find out; if they say we are o member and we have done this, does that
make you a member because you registeved

Mr. WaerLer. No. There has been evidence—

Mrs. Barn. I mean from the evidence.

Mr. WureLer. OF other people registering to vote as Communists
who are not members of the Communist Party.

(Whereupon the stateient of Désirée B, Ball was concluded.)

TESTIMONY OF FRED HENRY BALL

{The witness, having been previcusly duly sworn, testified as
follows:)

Mr, Worerer. State your full name, please.

Me. Bavn, Fred Henry Ball,

Mr, Wueerer. Where do you presently reside ?

Mr. Barn, Scottsdale, Ariz.

Mr. Wierkrer. And your occupation

Mr. Bawr. Salesinan,

Mv. Wuekrer. Are you here under subpena or are you appearing
voluntarily ¢

Mr. Barn. T am appearing voluntarily and cooperating with you.

Mr. Wunener, What is your relationship to Lucille Bull?

Mr. Bar. Brother.

Mr. Wurerer, T have here a photostatic copy of an afliduvit of reg-
istration, obtained from the registrar of voters here in Los Angeles,
and H bears the signature of Fred H. Ball und it is dated the 12th
day of June, 1936,

On this petition, after item 9, “I intend to afliliate at the ensuin
primary election with the Communist Party,” the word “Communist”
15 struck ont and this document diseloses that you changed your aflilia-
tion to the Democratic Party on November 18, 1040,

- I'would Tike to huve yon look at this and state whether or not that
is your signature appearing on the document.

My, Baw, That 15 my sigmature.

P Mr, @ﬁ::.l.mﬁhx. Have you ever been a member of the Communist
arty ¢

Mr. Barr. No, sir. -

Mr. Wurerkr. Have you ever been asked to join the Communist
Party i
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Mr. Barni. No, sir; not to my knowledge.

Mr. WuerLer. Have you ever attended any meetings you later
thought may hiave been Communist Party meetings?

Mr. Bar, Not to my knowledge. .

Mr. Wheener. Do you know whether or not any meetings were ever
held in the residenice at 1344 Ogden Drivet

Mr. Barn. No.

Mr. WaeeLek, Would you state ow or why you registered as you
did?

Mr. Barn, My grandfather was actually thonght of, so far as I am
concerned, as my father, inusmuch as my father died before T was
bori, and it was prandpa that was iy father all the years of my
childhood.

For all of the years, I guess, up to the time that I passed the teens,
whatever grandpa sald was good enough for me. . The reason that this
thing came about was that 1 realized, along with the rest of wmy
family, that grandpa didn't have too many years to go, and what he
wanted us to do, as long as it was more or less something that would
multe him feel that we were with him, we were inclined to do it.

He used to talk to all of us and all of onr friends by the hour about
the workingroun, and his Datly Worker.  We used to listen, not be-
ause of the interest we had, but, rather, because of the courtesy we
felt we owed hin.  And this Is the direct result of our attitude toward
prandpa.

Mr. Wnrreer, Has tlos matter been brought to your attention pre-
viously$

Mr. Bani, Ohy very definitely.

Mr. Warekrer. In what way?

Mr. Bare. By “this matter,” you mean this particular decument
right here [indicating | ¢

Me. Wonkerrr. Yes, the registration.

Mr Bavi. The first time this particular thing was ever brought to
niy mind, after this signing took place, was when [ worked for what
was then Vega Adreraft. 1 was working on the night shift and I was
removed from duty and dischurged from the employ of Vega,

The next day, 1 think it was, or very shortly after that particular
night, T was asked why 1 was being discharged, and T vemember one
thing that was suid to me—~naturally, F don’t know the man’s nze,
but he was weross the desk in the emplovment oflice there, and waking
some remark about ot heing & good citizen.

Also 1 reaember that there was, at least T think that lie made some
reference to how Jild T vote or how did T register. Beyond that I
don’t—no one has ever made any reference to me in respect to this.

But I deducted from that sicuation that this registration was the
cause of my dismissal, but yet nobody ever told me that.

At that time T attenpied to get—I did get documents, shall we say,
or allidavits or letters of charvacter from people that 1 knew, aftempt-
ing to et that job back. I was particularly upset because, not having
done anything wrong, T was deprived of making o Jiving, aud then 1
was, you might say, directly aceused of not being a good American.

I was particularly determined at the time I was going to get my
job back. In spite of anything I could present, nobody would Jisten
at Vegu.

“
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So I went from Los Angeles to Wichita, Kans. Tt was the result of
having been dismissed at, Vega. However, I had made areangements
ﬁw-.c:k: t friend of mine in Wichita to go to work at u purticulur tool
shop. .-

There was to be a few months’ wait before that job materialized,
However, I went to Wichita a couple of months before, and in the
interim 1 decided to go to work at Beecheraft, the resson being that
the tool shop T was te go to work for was subcontracting from Wmmor,
and I thought inusmuch us 1 was going to be their superintendent of
preduction I could go to work at Beech and leurn the particular prod-
uct we were going to produce; which I did. :

I went to work at Beech and I worked there, it seems like it was
2 or 3 months, and I worked on the aircraft assemblies that this
G. & I1. Foul Co. was going to produce.

At thut time I left Beech voluntarily and went in to G. & H. and
I worked in Wichita for G. & . Tool Co. and also Swallow Alirplane
Co. I voluntarily left G. & H. and went to Swallow.

The totul of the 2 places probably was 3l years—somewhers in

that neighborhood.
- When I was working at Swallow’s, they were trying to induct me
in the Aviny in Californis. At one time we tried to get a deferment
for me at Swallow’s—~Swallow Aircraft Co. Swallow Aircraft went
to the Siate divector of Selective Serviee in Kunsas, wlio went to the
California State Selective Service, and came back u refusal: no
deferment, '

So I said, “T am not going to be inducted in Kansas. If T am going

to be inducted, I am going to be inducted in California; that 15 my
bhome State.”
. L quit my job and canie buck here to California, and they took me
in the thing down here, downtown, the induction station. I was
practically inducted, ready to be sworn in, and they got nie a defer-
ment frotn Wichita. So I packed up and went back to Wichita and
back to Swallow to work.

The same thing came up again-~that 6 months’ denl they went
through. Rather than have that happen again, 1 said, “I am going
to go this time nnd go in the Army, repardless.”

I quit my job and came back here and went down to the draft
board, and they said, “You are critieally needed in aircruft, your par-
tiendar oceupation. We would rather you would not go in the Army.
You go see if you can get yourself a job.”

Inasmuch as 1 was set to go in this time, rather than riding that
fence of 6 months, and not knowing where you are, I didn’{ look
very Lard for a job and went back and wi;«“ “I am ready. Let’s
go. ,
%M:w, they said, “We will give you an extension. Go find yourself
a joh.

So then I figured if they wanted me to work that bad. rather than
mo in the Army I at least would find a job that would pay me the

est. In looking around and applying at all the plants, I finally
went in to Vultee. .

They hired me and put me through the physical, and halfway
through the physical they came out and told me to get dressed and
told me to go hame. I don’t know why they told me to go home, but
that is the only reason I can deduct—was this thing.
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Those are the only two times I have ever had any occasion to have
anything like this brought up in this manner,

I went right out to Pacific Airmotive and went to work on a Navy
contruct. I left Pacific Airmotive and went in the Army, becausa
they canceled the critical Navy contract they were working on, and
they immediately inducted me.

Mr. WureLer. How long were you in the Army?

Mr. Bawr. Fifteen months.

Mr. Woeerer. Honorably discharged ?

Mr. Bavn Honorably discharged.

Mre., Worersn, Are you acquainted with Emil Freed?

Mr. Barn, No, sir.

Mr, Wueersr. T wonder if you would pick up that second docu-
ment and read the top part of it.  Read it into the record,

Mr. Bacn (reading):

Sponsor's certificate: I, the undersigned sponsor for Emil Freed for the
Comnuunist Party pomination to the offire of member of the Assembly 5T7th
District, to be voted for at {he primary election io be held on the 25th day of
Aujpust 19346, hereby assert as follows:

My knowledge of the suid Eimil Freed is sufficient to warrant miy neging his
€lection to the office of member of the assembly, 57th district, and in my opinion
he Is fully gualified, meuntally, morally, and physically for the said offlce and
should be elected to il it 1 am a gqualified elector of Los Angeles County and I
mtn registered iliafed with the Communist Party %+ »,

Mr. Wueerer. Now turn over on the second page and see if your
sigrnature appeirs,

Mr. Baun, Yes.

Mr. Wurerer. Is that your signature?  What number iy it?

Mr. Barr. Twenly-two,

Mr. Wnerrer. You said you don’t know Emil Freed, Doy
reading the prefaco to that when you signed the docunient

Mr. Bann, Yes: T do.

Mr. Witkener, You do?

Mr. Barn, ‘Phis strikes something, and T ean’t tell vou what. The
only thing I reeall here is these particnlar lines on these sheets, and
so forth here; ithat strikes somethi I ean’t retsember sioning it.
I don’t know who this guy Freed is, I can’t remember signing it and
I cur®t associate anything with it,

Mr. Wrerer. Do you know Jack Breger or Jacob Breger?

Mr, Bani. No.

Mr. Wiresner, Aceording to the decument, he is the individual
whao cireulated the petition. Do you reeall whether or not the petition
was broughit to you to sign by your grandfather or another individuul?

Mr. Bavn, I wouldo't have any idea. T don’t think T have ever
had any contact with anyone that I ever believed, ever thought of as
being a Communist. T can never recall any such, any conversation
or any picture in my mind of any particular man.

I do, however, recall this—not completely—and T can only say 1
signed this because that is my signature. 1 can’t remember the time
or the place,

Mr. Wiernee, You arve familinr with the eriminal syndicalism law
previously on the statutes of the State of Californin? =

Mr. Baii. No,

Mr. WarrLer. Do you know what criminal syndicalism is?

ou recall
?
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Mr. Baun. No.

Mr. Wurerer. According to the aflidavit of registration, which
you previously identified as signing, on the back of it is a list of peti-
tions sighed by ench voter or signed by you as a voter, .

You will note the seccond petition there is 164-F, That indicates
that you sigued a petition to remove criminal syndicalism laws off the
statutes of the State of California,

Can you recall signing such a document ?

M. Ban. No.

Mr. WureLer, The document itself I have been unable to locate,
However, here is a smnple that may in some way refresh your memory.

Mr. Barn, Grandpa died with the phrase on his lips, “Working-
man,” and that is L_. That is all there was ever to it, in any sense
of the word. All he cared about was the poor guy next door that
wasn’t making enough to live on. )

That is why we went along with him. There wasn't anything
vicious about anything that man ever did in that respect. Ho was a
workingman all his life and he only died because he stopped working,

Mr. WaurzLer, Going back to the year 19306, did you ever entertain
any thoughts that perhaps any member of your fumily was a member
of the Communist Party ¢

Mr, Barn. No.

Mr, WiekLek, What was the general attitude of the members of
the family regarding communism, other than your grandfuther?

Mr. Barn, Well, we never had any thoughts or any conversations
with respect to communism, so far as we were concerned-—I am sure
1 speuk for ull of us—so fur as we were concerned.  Lucille was busy
making a living and I was doing the same thing. ‘Fhat is all we
were concerned about.  She had a career and—we were concerned
nbont getting grandpa and mother from New York to California
and petting back together and having our home together. We
weren't, concerned with communisim or Democrats or anything like
that, =0 far as that goes,

Mre, Wueeikr, Tlow were you emiployed in 10361

Mr. Bana, I was employed by the Trocadero or the Coco Club., I
would have to do some checking to find out just exactly which job [
wus on,

I wus working at the Trocadero as a page boy,

Mr. Wikkrer. I have no further questions, Mr. Ball. However,
I would like for you to add whatever you desire to the record.

Mr, Bare. T can’t add anything to anything I have already said,
It is merely a matter of our living grandpa, and anything we could
have done to help him bide his time—that was a1l he was doing, was
biding his time—and he had no interest in life other than the
workingiman. )

He sut around and read the Daily Worker day in and day out,
arud chiewed about it to everybody that came in.

Tt wus g little embarrassing at times, but there was nothing we
could do about it, and the easiest thing to de and the thing that made
Tim the happiest was to listen, which we all did.  Auyhody that ever
came to our honse listened to him, and T will tell for sure they didn’t
get out the door without listening.  If we could get them in the back
door, that was so much the better.

o
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1 know for swre, and I also know the reason prundpa never asked
us to participate directly inanything was because he knew better than
to nsk us.  We would hsten to him, and it is evident we sipmed some
documents because he asked us to siern themn, That is the truth., Are
you interested in when 1 went in Phoenix to the FBLY

Mr. Wuareirk, ITsvae vou reported this matter that we have been
discussing to any other Federal agency ¢

Mr. Bane, Yes. 1 went into the FBI in Pheenix, Arviz, about 2
uﬁn__; ﬂm:. , @

Mre. WiereLer. About 2 years agat

Mr. Bani. Yes. Y " INDEX

Mro Woreres, And you gave them practically the snme outline you
have given me todavy is that correct

Mr. Bane. That is correct, . ) INDIVIDUALS

Mr. Woeeies, T mean there is no additional information you ean o e FE
add regarding it? Arnaz, Desi______ S ——— e 25T5, 2507
Mr mw LN 1f it would be of Ciaterest. T e Ny 1 Arnaz, Lucille Désirée Ball {see also Lucille Bally oo .- DH0T- 2572 (testitony)
r. banL. Mo 1L would be o any milerest, an tell you why Ball, Mes. Désirde IS, .. ... _________ 2066, 20T2-2077 (testimony)
I went in. Lali, Fred Ileury (lrveddie) oo . e e e 250,
Mr. WisrLen, Yes. ' . 200, 2568, 2572, 25T, 20T, IHTT-2080 (tesf imony )
BMr. Barn. I went to Phoenix without any prier arrangement for Bull, Lucille (sce also Laeitle Désirce Hall Arnaz) et :“._H._W

—theh - _—

employment, and there was a place called Motorola that I heard sreser, dacob (Juck) . et .
abont amd decided it might be a place to apply. Dravicson, Sidney (Siduey Marting . ________ — 25T
However, iu association with some of the people in the trailer court Dhetss, Fngene Voo - - - meeee - ol
where Ilived, T understood that there was quite an extensive seenrity Wv.””._ t o J,J__N_.? Sty T Tt ..“._mw

T _— N ] Tante g0 . raqeh g ) oS e e e 200
check, It was one of those secret projects—working on svome sort of Weeod, Bl T i T, 57, 3as0
_secret stutf. . ) ) Hoeeis, Wevho__ . . e e UBG3, 2572
Remembering my experience in California, and in deciding T wanted Hunt, Fred Co______ . ______ 2062, 2504, 206k, 2572, U5T4L U5T5
to gro to Motoroln, I decided the best thing to do, instead of worrying ‘“w_...____wn_.__ .___ _,..,,a.pw_ sy, T T T 200, 2573
: about this thing the rest of my life, was to go down to the FBI and m._“”w._._“._..__ __h_,._ ._,._.__“,_M.:._..,-...ﬂ_._<.,:_‘_ W.H- T T e o SR
find out if there was anything to prohibit me from going to work; Roosevelt, Mes .o T T8
checle me first and then go out, and T kuew if they wiunted to hire me, Looxevelf, President . o0 o0 0 e e —o—- ZGTL 20T

I wonld have a job and not have a recurrence like at Vultee.

1 told them exactly what T wanted to know and why [ wanted to
know it. The answer was that Motorola did have a security check
that got back to that loeal TBI office in Phoenix. The rest of them

2565, 2578

had their own security checks and the FBI wasn’t involved.  In other Ciliferuin Conferes 2
words, T conld go ta any other plant or any plant T wanted, except _?..,____..__,, ___._._,._.:___..ﬁ _Mh.,“:.:_ S0 In.v_._“
; Maotarola, and be pretty sure of employment. Daity Worker . 77T TTTA502, 2568, 256k, 9576 U5TR, 0
If they wanted to hire me, if there was anything in the record that Federal Bureau of Investigation_ o 2O, AT, 2k
. would stop me from working, the chances are it would come out if I Hereett Actord GO oo oo o o N
: went to Motorola. Therefore T didn't o to Motorola. Southern California Councils for Constitutional Rights___________ _____ 2569
Mr. Woerier, I have nothing further. “aR3
(Whercupon, at 4 p., Friday, Septeinber 4, 1953, the statements
were adjourned.) O
« .




FILE DESCRIPTION

/ _ o 2
SUBJECT AUl ) LLE LD FLL

FILE NUMBER Zo.s /4//&5—7,4-‘.5 KEJSS /@Fffeéﬂf’é‘:?g

).9:9:0:0.0.0.0.9.6.0.0.6.9.9.9.0.9.0.0.0.9 ¢

X DELETED PAGE(S) X

XNO DUPLICATION FEE X

X FOR THIS PAGE X

.9.6.6.:6.0.0.8.:8.9.9.0.0.:0:6,9.8.9.6.4.0.6.4
FB1/DOJ



LAawW OFFICES

RupiN & PERLSTEIN

SE0I WILSHIRE BOULEVARD, SUITE 526 CABLE ADDRESS:

MILTON A. RUDIN
RUDLAW. BEVERLY HILLS

EDWIN PERLSTEIN BEVERLY HILLS., CALIFORNIA 90210
YINCENT H, CHIEFFO
ROBERTYT A FINKELSTEIN TELEPHONE [@13) 276- 6060 TwWxX 210 490-2632
GREGORY MOISEEFF

August 17, 1977

JUDITH E. FRIESS

) UN NQ, AR,
e O O oy
11000 Wilshire Blvd. Lide il @A\\_uicﬁm;
Los Angeles, California 90024 EXT\&T“\\;
Re: Lucille Ball - oca'L A

Son of Sam of COhio

o1 ear

As per our telephone conversation, I am enclosing
herewith a copy of the letter dated August 5, 1977, received
and addressed to our client, Lucille Ball, from "Just call

me Mr. Son of Sam Ohio".

We have encased the letter in one of the clear plastic
envelopes which you had previously provided us with, so as to
preserve any fingerprints which may have been left on the

letter.
Your attention to this matter is greatly appreciated.

Very truly yours,
RUDIN & PERLSTEIN
Lot C Rttt
By ROBERT A. FINKELSTEIN

RAF:sb

Enclosure

cc: Mr. Ed Perlstein




bngust 5, 1977
Incille Balls:
A1l you drought stricken snakes listen:
When World War III comes there ain't gonna be any more poor Americsn gpuvs

dying for you rich bitches. It will be everyone for themselves, and the socher
God sends devastation to esrth, the better!

I served honorably (but sturidly) once in the service of my country, but come

next time there ain't gonna be anybody to fight and die for the fatczts and the

rich, God will wreak widespread devastation, ané no area on earth will be exemmt

from the fiery burning of God's wrath. Then all you rich suakes will fight and
die fer yourselves—no innocent, stupid serving vouth will die for yrou.

¥ay the érousht continue until all you shakes are forced out of the west
and your rich homes, until you lose miliions.

I know that the rich don't care for the poor beczuse I have written ic
several rich snakes, and they didn't even answer., Well, your dzy will ccme!l

That flunky singer-actor missed death in the Beverly Eills Supver Club,
Southgate, Kentucky, and when the earthguzke hits L.,A., I will be scouring the
obituaries, expectanily to see your name on it.

If you were burning to death, I wouldn't spit or piss on you to guench
the flames.

411 there is is wear, hate, kill, friction, murder, and pressure..

Just call me ¥R, Son of Sam Chio

— = //'\



Quver Wide
U.S. Area

By The Associated Press

. Thunderstorms were reported
over the southeast, central and
Pacific Northwest portions of .
ShrThation 1odaytendEEETE
" tional Weather Service said rain .
i couid be expecied over a widé |
! area of the nation. - : i
A large area of scattered
thundersiorms stretched from |
iMissouri tc the Dakotas and
south to the Texas Panhandle,
| while in the southeast storms
‘rapged in an ares from central
"Tennessee southeast through
“Georgia. Other storms were re-
E_xi-ted from Indiana to Lake

e,

AT T AW TR A
I%ﬂ?in Due

West of the Rockies a few
showers and thunderstorms
were reported over the interior
‘from porthern Idaho to the
northern Arizona and New’

t eft WES 06 DO
L L OuEnl-DlA Ui

TUoKieS weTe moslly clear pver |
iNew England and the middle :
‘Atlantic states southwest
through most of Texas. 1
Temperatures around the na- |
‘tion at 3 a.m. EDT ranged from |
. 45 4t Lewistown, Mont, to 100 at
ERRGEE AT . v e W
F'The weather service . said !
showers and thundershowers ;
will extend fror: the Missouri
Valiey and-upper haif of the
Rockies through the mid-Mis-
sissippi Valley and over the 1
porth half of the Ohio Valley.

Lerro ALl YOU

DRoUGHT PLAGUEL
CALIFoLINIA SNAHAKES.

Jou HAD AN EAR T -
QUAKE IN Dan Lfaa,

F e
C,/_S’(/'a 1720 ;
“""/ NV CIAS ./ )7
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Lucille Ball
1000 North Roxbury

Beverly Hills, California.
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LAW OFFICES

RUDIN & PERLSTEIN

MILTOH & RUDIN B60! WILSHIRE BOULEVARD. SUITE 526

EOWI PERLSTE N

VINCE 1T M emiErFO BEVERLY HILLS, CALIFORNIA $0210
ROBL P A FiNWELSTEIN TELEPHONE (213! 278+ 8060
JOHN [, FORBESS

October 24, 1978

HAND DELIVERED

bl ———

!e!eral Bureau of Investigation

11000 Wilshire Boulevard
Los Angeles, California 90024

Re:

"1C-
1 e (S

Lucille Bzll

CABLE ACDRESS
RUJDLAW, BEVERLY mMILLE

TwX @10 49’0-2632

Enclosed please find two letters that were

delivered to Lucille Ball's residence.

The letter beginning "By the wall" was delivered

at approximately 3:30 p.m. on October 23, 197
other letter was discovered at approximately
on October 24, 1978.
The letters
s ucille Ball's
Ee!epgone at

We would appreciate your taking wha
you deem appropriate in the circumstances.

weie brought
Ho

iL

t

~
i

8 and the
11:00 p.m.

tever actlion

Very truly yours,

RUDIN

& PERLSTEIN

By ROBERT A. FINKELSTEIN

P Ll =]

h J
llwlUoulco

Dictated but not read
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TO

OFTIONAL FORM NGO 10O
SJULY 1273 EDITION
GSa FPMR 41 CFR 10111 6

~—NTTED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum

SAC, LOS ANGELES (5-3461-362) (3) DATE: 16/31/78

w1C.
FROM SA—

sopieer:  UNSUB, aka

Troy;

LUCILLE BALL -
VICTIM

EXTORTION (C)

00: Los Angeles

on 10/25/78 LUCTLLE BALL'SF
advised that the handprinte =S turnished to the on
10/24/78 by Attorneys RUDIN an/d PERLSTEIN were in actuality not
sent through the United States mail. He stated that the
first note (beginning "By the wall') was left in the mailbox
at LUCILLE BALL's residence, 1000North Roxbury Drive, Beverly
Hills, California, telephone 274-4002, on Monday 10/23/78.
The ...ond note, alsc left in the mailbox, was found on
Tuesday 10/24/78.

additionally advised thaP the
employed by LUCILLE BALL, ma ave seen the
individual who left the note on Monday and could possibly
furnish a good description.

It was explained to” that there is no
federal violation inasmuch as ©he notes were not seut through

the United States mail. He was advised that the notes would
be immediately turned over to the Beverly Hills Police Depart-

ment, at which time he suggested tha i department
contact him through telephone numberm

On 10/25/78, Attorney ROBERT A. FINKELSTEIN, 9601
Wilshire Boulevard, Beverly Hills, California, was advised
that the FBI had no jurisdiction in captioned matter and that
the notes would be turned over to the Beverly Hills Police
Department on 10/25/78 FINKELSTEIN stated that he appre-
ciated the FBI's interest ir this matter and indicated that

he had no objections to the notes being furnished to the
Beverly Hills Police Department for appxopriate action.

s P
ok

%ﬁ -Suhf‘D’
== Buy U5 Vorengs Bonds ngu[arh vr the Payrall amgi Plar
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LA 9-3461

On 10/25/78, the original letters, plus the letter

1 £ 2 ttorney FINKELSTEIN, were furnis
b1Cr Beverly Hills Police Department
ratea at hls artment would take appropriate acticu.
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Are—article from the Dailyi
Worker, reprinted”in the
American Legion magazine, is
' revealing. The Worker is hurt
because some of -the Hoily-
wood people who attacked the

cn TIn_ Amarinne +in
HO'uat: vil-AMmerican nL,uvaut:a

Committee in 1947 have noth-
ing to say today. gtlists
the foljgwing nam A Robert
Youn uc1lle Bal rank, Si-
ndlra Cotten Targaret
Sullay: urt La caster.
1Crég‘my TPech , AXyTha ~ Loy,
4]1’ redric_MarchRichard Conte,
“CGene Kelly, yWilliam  Wyler,
)t ‘arnel Wilde* and/Bob’ Ryan.
FThen it says: “W h)jare they’m-
lent today? Why dont they
speak up ag they did in '47?
The committee has n
chiinged. It's still the same i
5% as in '47. The longer the
silbnce, the greater thef |

\hame "

fotemr »
Fa ot Decboay Taitd o
fvivt Tp -

fue Ro. 0.t - LIS

Co g sl

YREMAINS UNCLASSIFIED

S-S 5T32 A5 -

SEARCHED.
SERIALIZED

o G p7C

FBI- 105 AYGELES

o /5/.752/6”//6

Lt pesey? -



_'!”. : ~
{ Cover Sheet for Informant Report or' ’ al

'D-306 (Rev. 9-30-69) y .

Date prepared
12/11/70
Date received ! Received from (name or symbol number) Received by
bC. bTC.
Method of delivery (check appropriate blocks)
ry_\_j in person [} by telephone [ by mail [ Jerally [ Jrecording device ] written by Informant

If orally fumished and reduced to writing by Agent:
Date

Dictated to

Date of Report

12/11/70

Transcribed

Authenticated
by Informant

Date{s}) of activity

12/10/70

B:ief deacription of activity or material

BP® FUNDS

VIOLENCE OR REVOLUTIONARY ACTIVITIES WERE NOT DISCUSSED.
("} information recorded on & card index by

* INDIVIDUALS DESIGNATED BY AN ASTERISK (*) ONLY ATTENDED A MEETING AND DID NOT ACT]VELY PARTICIPATE.

Remarks:

ALb L

DATER-R1-9 s

Cral dissemination made on e %to:

_UTA

- ATTD e

‘\’JI"

Ot
FOIA;‘PA
Do Not Dcstroy S'ana!

Prior To i

File No. w\

"SEe'E“i'ﬁ' Agent

Godia: L0 GUDTTALNED
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIF ] Elonses—

AT T
o A5

#37

L’\L —
SEARCHED , 2/ A7

HJ be L:‘FII I FARY

b3/
TN

Block Stamp

SEARCHED SUE
SERtALJZE-fLE
DECT 5 idve

FBI — LUS AINGELES

bic




4-750 (Rev. 9-21-564) | ):9.0:9:0.0.4

b9.9,9.6,0.¢
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
FOIPA DELETED PAGE INFORMATION SHEET

l Page(s) withheld entirely at this location in the file. One or more of the following

By&ments, where ndicated, explain this deletion.
Deleticns were made pursuant to the exemptions indicated below with no segregable material

available for release to you.

Section 552 Section 552a

(] (b)) [ (bXT)A) LI (dX(5)
T3 (bX2) (I (b)(7XB) T2
] (b)(3) L1 (b)(7XC) 0 (k)(1)

M (b)(7)(D) [ (k)(2)

O (b)X7)E) O (x)(3)

[ (b 7HF) [ (kx4
O (by4) O (b)8) O (ks
2 (bX5) O ()9 0 (x)(6)
LI (b)6) O (k7)

(] Information pertained only to a third party with no reference to the subject of your
request.

] Information pertained only to a third party. The sebject of vour request is listed in the

title only,
[ Documents originated with another Government agency(ies). These documents were referred
to that agency(ies) for review and direct response 1o vou

[y

Pages contain information furnished by another Government agencv(ies). You will be
advised by the FBI as to the releasability of this information following our consultation
with the other agency{ies}.

Page(s) withheld inasmuch as a final release determination has not been made. You will be
advised as to the disposition at a later date,

Pages were not considered for release as they are duplicative of

L1 For your information:

[243 following number is to be used fo rfference regarding these pages:
Fh-20lk BDote of Kot 12{uf70  Enclosure

T

p0.:8.8.0.0.0.0.0.0.0.0.9.96:6.8.9.9.99.04

X DELETED PAGE(S) X
XXXXXX XNO DUPLICATION FEE X
HAXXXXX X FOR THIS PAGE X
.9.9.9:9.0.4 ).8.8.9.:0.0.0.6.0.8.0.6.5.60.0.9.8.09.0.0.¢

FB1/DO3



- 2 ¥ prricHAL roRM no. 10 :
MAY 1A} LT HOM
GSA FrMm (6 CFR)} 401-118 o

Nl
UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum

TOo I SAC, LOS ANGELES (157-3579) - DATE: 1/11/71
bl

SUBJECT: BLACK PANTHER PARTY - FUNDS
RM

SOURCE ACTIVITY RECEIVED AGENT LOCATION bﬁé?ﬁ

i SN Funds  12/11/70 Writer

©1° S 2/ 10/70

Source's report has been xeroxed

ACTION:

Source was thoroughly interviewed concerning the
above and could add nothing further.

) All necessary action in connection with this memo
has been taken by the writer.
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OFFICE MEMORANDUM *** UNITED 3TATES GOVERNMENT

TO: SAC, LOS3 ANGELES DATE: 3/24/58
ROM: SU“ERVISOP
RE: ) /L-L——-r.—t LL’ PR (—-{

SM - C,

Refercree Svrervisor's memo dated 3/11/58 concerning
p035131e interviewus with varicus contributors to the Communist
art:.

Tvoalrtel dated 3/17,758 the Turezu advised that the

-

nrimary interest in this nrogram is in the catepory of "angels"

o

vno nave contributed substantially, to the Communist Party.

l—';
)

-
[

ridunl does not annear to

Vidul - L (e

Since the canticned indiv
within thils catecory, do not submit the reguested letter to

the Tureau.

If this cabe

TAm oy oy -~

s orened soTely for the purpose of
N for an interview under the funds
closed administratively at thils time,

5

o]

W
ki
westing ureau autherd

Jiam, then 1t should b

o
f=

It

bt

4
i
L
2

i
¢}

If the case is nending for some other reascn such
as the prewaration of an annual investigative report or for
the verification o emgloyment znd residence, ete., then you
should conduct such investigation and bring the case to a

lcgical conclusion. ‘

cc: LA 100-23433 (FUNDS) 3

. /oo~4l“2“--j/

’ Searcned naexed

n3j' ber1a112e4 Filed
I

- a,luf‘lb ff : 3L Lor; }J‘np‘ zles :
S -

_——




SAC, LOS ANGELES (100- ) 7/18/61

q

LUCTLLE BALL
SM-C

Ll

™

P

conil .

infi}tration‘of the film industry. He is rated as having
furnished reiiable infermation in the past on matters within
nis personal knowledge. _ .

(VN

gsary to conceal |
should bhe concealed
DYV L-8Symbo. 4n Lh.s nacticular instance at his reguest, and
the material! shoulid be paraphrased to &avoid disclosing 1Ts
exact néﬁurejig‘used 11 reports for dissemlnation.

'Documeqtation of the material is noted brielly as
ﬁollows:

During the veriod from approximately 1951 to about
1858, the American Legilon was bringing consliderable nressure
on the film industry not to employ individuals who had been
identified or were suspected of having been affillated with
the CP and/or its various front groups and who refused to
take a forthright stand before the HCUA. The varlous major
£ilm producers thereupon began to address letters to such
suspects in their employ setting out the alle ations agaznse
them and ca - poon them for explanation.

o T
g 1>




——
_ M! exhibit re!’ers !0 can!-“ne..

subject and i1s being channelized to the pertinent file,

|
z

=7¢
7
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UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT
MEMOR ANDUM

TO : SAC, LOS ANGELES (100~ DATE: 11/13/61

rrov :  sac, cuicaco (R
wIC
sussxcr: (N

as abo. e

nterest to

br1C/ was personally contacted by SA
at her re51dence She stated that
b1D telephoned ‘ eles, stating that

and requested to Los
Angeles to help her while she wa
that she went to Los Angeles

departed on October IO

!urlnma! !1' me Eas o!serve! !!e !omwing:

13 - Los Angeles (RM
.1 = 100-

100~

100- b0

100-

1NN
ERL

100-
100~
160-
100~
100~
«~ 100~

bic #

-

I
JCLUCILLE BALL): - /Lgﬁwv

1

[
HrAhJHrj%ﬁupahJH
]

100 -4 7 02—

P

b7e - .




L 1C

L DE S e OOLu“TS are supposed ¢ friends

oy The supject and ot the £ crtorg which are usually
called for medical treatment, feels that these
doctors are associated with tRé subjec nd possibly connected

with the Communigt Party (CP).

day at the subject's home,
stated to the subject

8 balmes, Irom Lhe Cinema Educational Guild,
or persens im shﬂw buﬂinee& who are supposed to be connected
with the CP. Subject asked to see the list and began reading
aloud socre of the nawe ; ubject came to specific
names, he would : 'They couldn't he CP members".
The crly name *ha* remember being mentioned on

the list of 50 or as the name LUCILLE BALL,
stated that during her stay at

msheﬂecall nestings of any kirnd being !e!! !!

he subje:t recelved many phone calls, some late at night.
After some of these calls, he p-° t+ha home averniocht

: ing ary explaharlo
*tatad omp s e b s
o the presewre -o
£

would converse
understand the




subject

stated that when General Secretary of
the Unite ons, RSKJOLD, was reported killed in
a plane crash in the Congo, the supbject remarked., on reading it

in the paper, "1 suppose they will say the plane has been
sabotaged",

sta,ted that just prior to loavingF
} a1k at which time she asked
cricitize the U,S, form of
£ not like the country, why
ga and go somewhere else where
remarked '""OH, you just

ry to do is change

they wou z
don't leave a country
the form of government”,

mgtated +rat she is furnishing this
informat nder the stricte that under no

conditions should the subkje

i e j ctm ever know that
she has furnisbed infeormatior o N

Chicago Office irdices are negative on all names
mentioned.

Inasmuch as the Chicago Office is not office of origin,
"and is not in poszegsicn of all pertinent facts, it is being
left to the discretion of the Los Angeles Office as to what
.action should be taken on the above information.
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omic Morion
Marry in N.Y.

Illustrated on Page 3. Part 1
NEW YORK (UPD) — Ac-

tress Lucille Ball and nighs:
elub comic Garv Mopthn @
were married Sunday #hile

some 1,500 fans miiled out-
side the church chanting '}
Love Lucy.”

“Dr. Norman Vin-
cen & uniteg the show
businéss veteranz a: Marble
Collegiate Church in Fifth
Avenue In a ceremonyv de-
layed by the huge crowd of
well-wishers which hlocked
Miss Ball's path to the door.
Four poligemen finallv
formed a flyigg wedge to get
the red-hairéd comedienne
to the altar.

The service itsel! was at-

tended only by 40 guests
.close friends and farmily, 1n-
cluding Miss Ball's two chil-
dren by her previous mar-
riage to Cuban-horn Desi Ar-
inaz.
' “I'm hapoy, I'm happv.”
sighed the actress whose
iyéar-long romance with Mor-
ton had started off like one
of her improbable TV situ-
ation comedies, with a blind
date®™n a pizza parior.

Acsapulec Honeymeo

introduce all to Mor-
ton New York while sghe
was rring in, the Bro§d.

A

The newlvweds planred
a onexrmoont in Acapulco In
uary after Morton gomi-
l tes a hoang at thefChi
Chi club in Palm Springs
Theyv will ive in Calif ma‘
Miss Pall. 30, received a
divorce last Mav from Arnaz.
her co-star in TV's I Love
Fucv” show and partner in
a multi-million dallar enter-,
tainment eppire that sprang’
‘rom thar popular, long-run
series, They had been mar-
ried 20 vears and still are
ssociated in Desily Produc- - s
tions, in which the redhead- Los Angeles Times
ed comedienne from Butte,
Mont, owns about 237 of Date ﬁ{ 20 —&
the stock. £l
Atbrion, 44, also was mar.
ried}once before, 1o Jacgye-
line{ Inmonr, The marrage

Los Angeles Divics

wad annulled in Caiforgia Editor: NICK B,V
m 1957
RE: LUCILLE BALI
INFORMATION
CONCERNIN(
LA file
Bufile

U/;v/é/ - 5p_
-b‘lc, v Wi
b7
J
JO0-4)782 —

Seaf ALl o
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E LOVES LUCY—Comedian Gary Morton and his bride, actress Lucille Ball,

de all smiles as they leave church in New York after a quiet we

\sm P, rartl
»

dding ceremiony.
W Wirephoto

-t

KT\



"Miss. Ball Succeeds Arnaz

" "As Prexy Of Desilu Prods.

Telefilm's oldest partnership ended yesterday when Lucille Ball
—“freTfoTE

bought out Desi
sum estimated at $3,000,000

Arnaz's stock interest in Desilu Productions—re a
Arnaz resigned as prexy of Desiw, which

he and Miss Ball formed in 1950, and she succeeded him. . ]
Arnaz also quit as a director of the company, and henceforth f._\'_ul ha?\‘e:
no association with it. He was exec producer of “The Lucille Ball"snow,

relinquishes this also. )

Neither of the twe was avail-
ahle for comment on the split yes-
terday, Arnaz incommunicado at
his Indian Wells Country Club in
Palm Springs where hotel sources
said he was “out,” Miss Ball at
the studio deciining to talk about
the split. )

However, associates of the pair
indicated the break-up was due to
a number of factors. Arnaz was
restless under the burden of ad-
ministrative work, particularly
since he is interested in other ac-
tivities, such as thoroughbred
breeding and his Palm Springs
hotel. )

In a sense, the separation began
two vears ago when the pair were
divorced. Miss Ball since has mar-
ried eomedian Gary Morton. As-
sociates sald Arnaz wanted out for
sume time, but didn't care to exit
last season when studio fortungs
were at a low ebb. Desilu his
plured up impetus this semestqr,
withl three series on the air, ir
cludjng Miss Ball's show.

Abmnaz is undecided as to his
\ :f (Continued on Page 13)

[N AN Y FYF =N
future plans, but may remain in
the indusiry as an indie v.uu m...
Irzaicany, it would be a return to
his status of a dozen years ago
when he and Miss Hall formed
Desilu, to produce "1 Love Lucy.”
which became one of tv’s all-time
hits. From this series, the fortunes
of Lucy and Desi soared, and as
a result they bought Desilu
Cahuenga Studios, and later ac-
quired from RKO its Gower Street
and Culver City studios, now
Desilu Gower and Desitu Culver
City.

Arnaz a couple of years ago
was interested in selling  the
Desilu empire, and there actually

were q.t. negotiations with West.-

inghouse Broadeasting Co., which
at one time was definitely inter-
ested In purchasing Desilu and its
stydios,
Desilu Staffers Stay

Btudio yesterday said operdtion
wil be run by Miss Ball as poexy;
Edwin E. Holly, administrgtion

\_and finance veepee; Jerry Therpe,

1rem rage 1)

programming veepee, gnd_W _sir-
gyle Nelson, production and studio
operations veepee. Actually, only
ehange in the top echelon is Miss
Ball’'s succeeding Arnaz as prexy,
since the other officers have been
functioning in their respective
capacities for some time.

Miss Ball is buying the 300,350
shares of Desilu stock owned by
Arnaz at a price way over the
current market price &£ 53 %hich
ups her total holdings to 600,650
shares, or 527 of the total out-
sianding stock of Desilu.




